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Mr. William P. Cox STAFF’S FOURTH DATA REQUEST
Florida Power & Light Company VIA EMAIL
134 W. Jefferson Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Will.Cox@fpl.com

Re: Docket No. 20200056-EG - Petition for approval of demand-side management plan and
request to modify residential and business on call tariff sheets, by Florida Power & Light
Company.

Dear Mr. Cox:
Please provide a response to the following questions by May 22, 2020.

1. Please refer to FPL’s amended response to Staff’s First Data Request, Question No. 2.

a. Please explain why participation in FPL’s Residential Low Income program is projected
to be greater now than the program’s projected participation from FPL’s 2015 DSM Plan
filings?

b. Please explain what efforts FPL can take to limit participation in FPL’s Residential Low
Income program, and what effect these efforts will have on the projected costs and
demand and energy savings of FPL’s 2020 DSM Plan.

2. Please refer to FPL’s amended responses to Staff’s First Data Request, Question No. 2, and Staff’s
Second Data Request, Question No. 7.
a. Please explain why cost-effectiveness test results were not provided for FPL’S
Commercial/Industrial Load Control (CILC) program.
b. Please provide cost-effectiveness analyses of FPL’s CILC program for the period 2020-
2024 using:
i.  The existing incentive schedule; and,
il. The incentive schedule proposed in FPL’s 2020 DSM Plan.

3. Please explain if FPL has considered migrating all current CILC program customers to its
Commercial/Industrial Demand Reduction program.
a. Please explain the effect this migration would have on the cost-effectiveness of FPL’s
2020 DSM Plan.
b. Please explain the effect this migration would have on the demand and energy savings of
FPL’s 2020 DSM Plan.
c. Please describe any costs or complications associated with such a migration.
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Please contact me by phone at (850) 413-6682 or by email at dwright@psc.state.fl.us if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

Douglas Wright
Engineering Specialist
DW:jp
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